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CARSON CITY PURCHASING & CONTRACTS 
201 North Carson Street Suite 11 Carson City, NV 89701 

775-283-7137 / FAX 887-2107 
http://www.carson.org/Index.aspx?page=998 

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS - BID # 1415-143 
BID TITLE "Carson City Animal Services Facility" 

Labor Commissioner PWP# CC-2015-116 
Engineer's Estimate: $3,350,000  

August 20, 2015 
 

Addendum No. 2 
 
Please make the following additions/changes to the above referenced project. 
 
1. The date, time and place for receiving bids remains unchanged. 
 
2. Make the following changes in the Bid Documents – Special Conditions & Technical 
Specifications: 
 
Page SC-2, Modify GC 3.5 Time of Completion to read:   
 
The successful Bidder, upon becoming the Contractor after having entered into a Contract with 
the City, shall commence the Work to be performed under the Contract on the date set by the 
City in the written Notice to Proceed, continuing the Work in accordance with the approved 
schedule and shall complete the entire Work by and within 241 working days or no later than 
September 16, 2016. 
 
Page SC-10, Delete Working Hours Item “The Normal Working Hours for the project will be 
from (7:00) AM to (5:30) PM, Monday thru Thursday.”  Revert back to GC 7.3.5 Working 
Hours-Construction shall be allowed only between the hours of seven (7:00) AM and four (4:00) 
PM Monday thru Friday (Normal Working Hours). 
  
Page SC-11, Special Provisions: Add the Building Pad Certification from RCI, dated 
8/20/2015, 13 pages, showing the earth below the building has been removed and placed with 
structural fill, properly compacted to an elevation of 4632.25. 
 
Page SC-11, Special Provisions:  Add cut sheet and installation instructions for the trench drain 
by Tristar and NDS. 
 
Page SC-11, Special Provisions:  Epoxy Flooring Installers List Cutsheets for Specialty OFCI  
Items 
 
Substitution Approval: Vinyl Fence 
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Substitute Approved:      Linden 6 ft. x 8 ft. Cypress Vinyl Privacy Fence Panel 
Kit, Model # 73014524, with matching post, post cap, 
and gate.  Available through Home Depot. 

 
Change TS 16722: Design shall be based on the Vigilant VS2 Intelligent Life Safety System 

instead of the system listed in TS 16722. 
 
 
3. Make the following changes in the Plans: 
 
Clarification 1:  See Sheet A101 for OFCI changes 
   8.250 Guillotine Door – NIC 
   11.322 Rolling Cage Bank – NIC 
   11.401 SST Folding Exam Table - OFOI – GC to provide blocking in 

wall 
   11.420 Cage Bank – NIC 
   11.431 SST Run Gate and Partitions – NIC 
   11.438 SST Run Gate – NIC 
 
Clarification 2: Re: Fire Alarm System – See Sheet E103 
   Per keynote 5 and 7. GC to provide fire alarm system as design build.  
 
 
Clarification 3: Re: Plumbing Schedule. See Sheet P601. 
   TD-1 OFCI 
   TD-2 OFCI 
   TD-3 Not Used 
 
 
4. The following answers are provided: 
 
 
Question 1:  PROJECT BIDDING CONTACT: Are you the individual responsible for 

receiving and providing answers to all Request for Information (RFI’s) related to 
this Project and all divisions associated with the Project? 

  Answer:  All questions concerning the project shall be directed to the 
Contract Administrator, Laura Tadman at LTadman@carson.org, see ITB-2, 
Designated Contacts. 

   
Question 2: PROJECT TIME AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: The Special Conditions 

Section stipulates 238 working days, “…with a completion of “no later than 
September 1, 2016”. If the Board of Supervisors were to approve the bid and a 
Notice to Proceed was issued the following day (Septemtber 4th) the selected 
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General Contractor would have to initiate the project within 10 days (Monday 
September 14.) This would leave 243 working days. Will the completion date be 
revised per the available working days? Regarding Liquidated Damages, is the 
implementation of Liquidated Damages based upon Project Completion ( Carson 
City Building Department issuance of Certificate of Occupancy) or Substantial 
Completion (Certificate Issued by Carson City Project Manager)? Will the Owner 
provide a costs summary stipulating per day cost to the City substantiating the 
$500.00 liquidated damage amount? 

  Answer:  The award date is September 17, 2015 with a possible start date 
of October 1 or 2.  The number of working days has been modified above.  See 
SC-2, GC 3.13 Liquidated Damages. 

 
Question 3: Sheet A104, Roof Plan: How is the roof accessed upon completion? Will there be 

a requirement for interior or exterior roof ladders; if interior, will roof access 
hatches be required? 

  Answer: No fixed roof access required. 
 
Question 4: Sheet A101, Floor Plan: Are kennels, and all associated kennel accessories to be 

installed in Room 117, as well an associated exterior kennels? 
  Answer: No runs or equipment to be installed in Rm 117. 
 
Question 5: OWNER PROVIDED, CONTRACTOR PROVIDED ITEMS (O.F.C.I.): Specific to 

the kennels and cages: Will assembly and installation documentation be provided 
for bidding of installation? Examples include fixed and mobile cage banks, fixed 
kennels, guillotine doors, swinging kennel doors, specialty plumbing fixtures, etc. 
Answer: Cutsheets for specialty plumbing fixtures only will be provided. 

See Clarification #1 for OFCI changes. 
 
Question 6: TRENCH DRAIN RESTBENCH COVERS: Are Panel Mounted Restbenches 

(Trench Drain Covers), Interior and Exterior, part of the O.P.C.I package? 
  Answer: No, not part of this project. 
 
Question 7: Please locate the traffic, stop sign detailed on sheet C111 

Answer: Only included for the sign post to be used at the handicapped 
parking stall. 

 
Question 8: General Conditions note the Building permit will be provided by the City at no 

cost to the Contractor.  The Cover Sheet of the drawings states the building 
permit is to be obtained and paid for by the Contractor.   Please clarify which is 
correct.  
Answer: The city has paid the permit fee, so there is no cost to the 

contractor. 
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Question 9: Section 09512 Acoustical Ceilings provides a specification for AT-3, Clean Room 

Tile.  This is not used on the reflected ceiling plan.   Please specify locations for 
this ceiling, or confirm it is “not used”. 

Answer: Use at Surgery Rm. 135 and Canine Isolation Rm 150. 
 
Question 10: Sheet I101 denotes CT W6 at Janitor Closets, while the Room Finish Schedule 

I101 lists FRP in those rooms.  Which is correct? 

Answer:  FRP is correct  
 
Question 11: Spec Section 09250 Gypsum Board requests an Alternate for smooth finish at 

interior painted walls, yet there is no space for this alternate on the bid form.  
Please clarify. 

Answer: Not required, texture is fine 
 
Question 12: Spec Section 07530 Single Ply Membrane Roofing – Base bid specifies Sarnafil 

with an Alternate for Carlise Firestone.   There is no alternate for this on the bid 
form.  Please clarify. 

Answer: Carlise and Firestone are approved substitutions.  Only need to 
bid one system. 

 
Question 13: There is a specification for Bike Racks, however not located on the drawings.   

Are bike racks to be provided?  If so, please provide a quantity. 
Answer:   Provide Ribbon rack RB05 as specified, or similar, near adoption 

entrance.  
  

Question 14: TYPE 1 ENTRANCE ON AIRPORT ROAD HAS NO ADA TILES OR CURB ON 
EITHER SIDE? 
Answer:  There are no truncated dome plates required by design nor does 

the driveway apron require curb. 
  

Question 15: ALSO NO ADA TILES AT BUILDING ENTRANCE? 
Answer: There are no truncated dome plates required by design nor does 

the driveway apron require curb. 
 

Question 16: A101 CALLS OUT CURB 3.356 NORTH SIDE OF BUILDING NO CURB 
DETAIL IN STRUC OR ARCH 
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Answer:   This is a raised concrete edge for the sloped run slab.  See section 
A5/A303. 

 
Question 16: E 201 Keynote 3 refers to a pullbox for future generator connection. Location of 

this box is not shown on drawings, where is it located? 
   

Answer:  Locate interior pullbox inside Southwest corner of Garage, 
exterior pullbox shown on E102. 

 
Question 16:  Drawing C105 

1. The transformer pad is shown with existing conduits but the shape is dark 
noting it is new. Is the transformer and pad existing or new? 

2. If new, what is our scope with the existing conduits? 
3. The other conduits marked as FO, these are new and do we include the 

conduit to the small pull box? 
4. Is the small pull box new and if so, what is required? 
5. On the other end of the pad, there are two existing 4”conduits. We are to 

intercept them and run them to the new TTGB, that is clear. There is also 
mention of two 1” conduits (AT&T and Charter). This drawing mentions 
connecting them at a property line box. Are these two, 1” conduits 
running with the existing 4” conduits to the pad or do we need to trench 
back to the location shown? 

  Answer: The transformer pad is existing and there are (4) 4” conduits 
stubbed out 20 feet towards the new building intake garage.  The work is to 
connect and extend the four conduits to the new power meter location at the 
new building. The FO (fiber optic) conduit is stubbed out 5 feet from the 
existing box.  The work is to connect and extend the one conduit into the new 
building server room.  On the west end of the new building, the existing (2)- 4” 
conduits have been extended near the server room.  The work is to adjust the 
conduit location and possibly conduit size to meet the design at the server room 
location. 

 
Question 17: E 202 

Exterior lighting control components shown. The drawings do not show where 
they are to be located. Where will they be located? 
 
Answer: Locate control on North wall in Mechanical Storage Room 156. 

 
  End of Addendum No. 2 




































































